Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records WKU Archives

11-29-1989

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc ua records

Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board,\ "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1989).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1339.$ $http://digital commons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1339$

This Other is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

MINUTES

University Center Board

Wednesday, November 29, 1989

The last meeting of the fall semester of the University Center Board was called to order on Wednesday, November 29, 1989, at 3:30 p.m. in room 305 of Downing University Center. The roll was called with 15 present.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government

Big Red Day will be Saturday, December 2. The celebration is for Big Red's birthday. There will be a basketball game and a celebration afterwards.

Residence Hall Association

RHA is preparing support baskets for finals week. Nominations for new officers have been taken and the elections will be Monday.

Interfraternity Council

Nominations have been taken and elections for new officers will be Monday.

Panhellenic Council

Elections have been held and the new officers will begin December 6.

Black Student Alliance

No report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Curtis Barman spoke with Black Student Alliance. There have been schedule conflicts this semester, but there will be a representative present in the spring semester.

Copies of next semester's meeting schedule is available.

Curtis said that he has had a fun two years serving as chairman. He wishes the new officers and chairpersons good luck.

The December 6 meeting has been cancelled.

Vice chairperson Missy McCubbin announced that the Christmas banquet will be Tuesday, December 5 at Park Inn Midtown. The cost is \$5.00 per person and \$10.00 per couple. There will be 10ts of food and a slide show presentation.

Interviews for chairperson positions will be Thursday, November 30. There are several people running.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Concert

The concert committee has a proposal to submitt. There is also a chance to get the Romones here for a discounted price! The committee had a good year and there were more people on the committee.

Lecture

The Tommy Wallace program went well. There was a very big turnout Monday night and a fair turnout during the day. The last committee meeting will be today.

Public Relations

The committee's last meeting will be today. The committee is busy working on PR for two bands and the craft show.

Special Events

The Blizzards of Bucks program went well Niteclass was almost full. The last committee meeting will be next week.

Niteclass

Inside Trak will play after the basketball game on December 2. This is the band that won "Battle of the Bands". The committee is getting together ideas for Spring.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Scott Taylor apologized for missing the meetings, but he has city commission meetings at the same time.

Scott said that UCB has done a tremendous job. Bennie is out because of a sickness, but Scott said they both express appreciation for an outstanding job. He said that UCB gets the job done. The PR is great and the programs have been of good quality and entertaining. Scott wants UCB to try more and more new things.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

The reading of Proposal 89-F-11 regarding the Greenpeace Slide Show and Lecture was read. After discussion a voice vote was taken and the proposal passed.

Proposal 89-F-12 regarding Killer Beaz was read. After discussion a voice vote was taken and the proposal passed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- * The first men's basketball game is tonight. Remember there is limited student seating.
- * The UCB Christmas banquet will be Tuesday, December 5, 1989 at 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 p.m.